Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

June 15, 2021
6:45 pm

Remotely over Zoom



il



6:45

6:50

7:15

7:30

7:35

7:45

7:50

T:55

8:00

8:05

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, June 15, 2021—6:45 p.m.
Remotely over Zoom

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Presentation: Maner Costerisan 2020 Audit Report
Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — May 18, 2021
Approval of the May Operational Checks

Approval of May Financial Reports

Director’s and Friends Reports

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Discussion Items

. Budget Hearing Notice

2020 Audit Approval

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other [tems

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “mecting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for obscrvation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, May 18, 2021 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich (Zooming from the City of Chelsea), G. Munce
(Lyndon Township), S. Lackey (Sylvan Township), J. Carr (Sylvan Township), A. Merkel
(City of Chelsea), E. Sensoli (Lima Township), & C. Taylor (Dexter Township).

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: None
Welcome and Call to Order

TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 6:46 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merke! to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: Lori added 2020 Audit as Discussion Item #2.

All Ayes; 7-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of the

April 20, 2021 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for April, 2021. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by S. Lackey to accept Financial Reports for
April, 2021. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0



Director’'s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

e The State has reached Step 1 of the Vacc to Normal Challenge, which means
that employees can return to regular work schedules on May 24. Fully vaccinated
(2 weeks after 2™ shot) employees will no longer be required to wear masks, but
still must complete the Daily Health Quiz. Employees not fully vaccinated will be
required to wear masks.

o Friends and volunteers fall under the same guidelines as employees in
terms of masks, but contractors, delivery personnel, and staff assisting
with contractors or delivery personnel must wear masks.

¢ If the positive trend continues, the library is looking to reopen for browsing on
Monday, June 21. Other activities will reopen in stages.

¢ The current library open hours will continue through the rest of the summer.

e The library will also cease to quarantine retumed items.

e Gary asked about continuing remote access to future programs, which Lori
confirmed is a priority. He also stressed that the library needs to continue, and
even accelerate being a community leader when it comes to technology.

¢ MLW numbers were shared.

Friends Report:
e Shannon led a brief orientation for Google Drive.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the library’'s April
donations. Discussion: None

Jan, roll-call vote: Susan — Aye, Anne — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, Gary — Aye, Charlie —
Aye, TJ — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

Action Item #2: Extending Strategic Plan 2020-22

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to extend the library’s strategic
plan, due to the lost COVID year. Discussion: Make sure it's worded that this only
extends the plan until 2023.

Jan, roli-call vote: TJ — Aye, Charfie — Aye, Gary — Aye, Anne — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye,
Susan — Aye, and Jan - Aye.

All Ayes 7-0



Discussion Item #1: Holiday Observance

» Lori explained that since the 4% of July falls on a Sunday this year and the library
is currently closed (and hours won't change until after the summer) on Sundays
that the staff would need to take alternate days off to cover the holiday. Because
this would cause staffing problems and it's so soon after we reopen, she's asking
that the board allow the observance of the holiday on Monday, July 5, which is
also how banks and other entities are handling the holiday this year. Also, the
library noted that it would be helpful if this was moved to Action sooner, rather
than later, so that proper notification could be given.

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to move Discussion ltem #1 to
Action Item #3. Discussion: None
All Ayes 7-0

Action Item #3: Holiday Observance

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by G. Munce to observe the 4" of July
holiday on Monday, July 5, due to the holiday falling on a Sunday and the library not
currently being open on Sundays. Discussion: None

Jan, roll-cali vote: Susan —- Aye, Charlie — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, Gary — Aye, Anne —
Aye, TJ — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

Discussion Item #2: 2020 Audit

Lori wanted the board to be aware that in usual times, the 2020 Audit Presentation
would be on the May agenda, but because the auditors were unable to audit onsite this
year, the whole process has taken longer. In short, the 2020 Audit Presentation will be
on next month’s agenda and will need to be approved in June, as well.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee — Susan reported minutes.
Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —



Public and Board Comment: Gary wanted to make sure that everyone was aware of
Chelsea’s new Social District policy, concerning open alcohol is designated areas.

Other ltems:

Adjourn:
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adjourn the meeting at 7:48

p.m.
All Ayes, 7-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



FINANCE
REPORTS







| abeg

LLBIE LUBLE" TYiOL
LEE rte- s@i007) yoog aidiny  Ov. 286 $37d1LINW LINOY 120272050 19v0rBSE0T 1]
7T BLLE- orL 26 S3LINW LINGY 1ZOZZOISO 8942Z0SE0Z e
96'6) 96 G- OrLZe6 SIVLINN LINTY 120TZIS0 16S664SE0Z na
01’59 oL sy 1 orizae SN LINCY 1202720460 15GLLISEOT e
95'¥EZ 96 ¥EL- sada) yoog BIINN  OFZ 286 SAV4ILINW LINAY 1ZOTZOIS0 9110E45€02 na
LVELE- Bupyasy2 suopeiadoigso - 1007100 sajdinp Inpy - Jojdel ¥ aaNeg  LZDZVOISO £5452 0D Mud I8
08981 06981~ WL0L
506 G106 Wi 881 irpY - 0LL 286 ANIdd 399YT LINav LZOZIZOSO EL66E05E0Z wa
SLG6 Gl oE- g efre unpy - 0L L EiG 1NIdd 294V L1INAav \Z0ZIZOIS0 201528502 g
06981 Bujyzays suapessdorasa - L00°100 wpd aBisyynpy - 1ojAey g s LZOZIVO/SO {LST  N@YD- wd g
BIEIZE BBELZZ- Wi0L
6PGIS 13-L-Y |BJ3UBD UG NINDY - OZZ 286 122% 1IN0V 1Z0Z/E0/ST PrGSRGEOT g
Ol IPE ot e |RI2UBY Wl WY - OZ. TB6 192v 1INay 120LR0/S0 0P 15BGE0T wa
zOVIC bR Tl |RJBUBD) JUld UORY - DL 286 120V 1INav 1Z0ZE0/S0 SHGERSEOE 2]
8566t 85561~ [BJ8UDS) UK WMDY - DZL 286 130 1NGY L1Z0ZRNS0 108 PRSEDZ g
&0 17D BY Lbg 1eJ3URD JuLd WMDY - OZ/ ZB6 150% LINGY 1202720050 LLLSOBSEDZ e
ozzrk 0z zvi |aund) Jund WY OZ4 266 120% LINGY 1Z0TIZONS0 168ZLISE0T i3]
ooy oo 1es8UDD) uld WMDY OZL ZBE 1230v 1Inay 1Z0ZIPLIVD BrO9ELGEDZ na
REEIZ'Z- Bujyaayg suopesod/ass - 100'L00 unpy - Jojfel g iee  LZOZ/FOISO 1§52 204D~ hwid B
£6'46 €6 16- TWI0L
:T1} 8LV |BS2UBE) I UNPY DL TBE TYHANIED LNIHd 1INaY 120ZRIIS0 ALIL-BAET 401 e
292C iR dnaig Buipesy UINOA  OEZ pBE JNOHD ONIOVIH HLNOA
BLZE gLt sweibold WInoA [RIeUsD) - ZZZ vRg HLNOA TYHANID \ZOZIZO/S0 SALE-LFDL-MPAL na
e oze SuBtSeNaY Lea) - B2 vRE SINIWHSIHAIM NFIL
[YR'2" (YAIC swesboug jeseuas) uea) - 212 'v8E SWYHOOH TVHINID N33L
8E9 680 Buipeay Joumms - 527 ¥BE SNIQYIY U3NWWNS VE0LZOMS0 FOOH-MHHW-LdA I [1]:]
£6°LE Bupyoay suapiessd0/asa - 100’100 2u] se3|aseg eyde] uozeury  LZOZPOISO 05452 %I8YD- Jud NY
TSy T8Isy- WLOL
sgialt O 13 60 w1 WowRIAY - 0ZL 10L {akiSy OL XTTA Hd \Z02/L0/S0
£50¥5'L £59¥6'L T3 - SUCHNGUILDD-BWENBY - 0L} LO! INOJ TYNOSHId 33 dd L 20Z/20/50
8T BE BOK'} Y3 4IBW VIOV F g2 ke - SO0 262 HILYW %G HI Hd 1 Z0T/L0/50 12027 O/S0 61401202 ma
LZaLs'y Bupyoey suonesedo/asD - LODTE0D W - LZDZ/AL0/S0 Lo pied - 1Z0Zi6LIvD Buiels poped Aed - 0ZCOLE / B6Z0OY |ejouRld STWRNY  (ZOZIVO/SO GYISZ 98U Wid HIB
58005t S8 005'}- 101
SEO0SL S8 005'1- [EUOLUBT - 509 €08 LZOTLOVG0 - BHP0 - GIZEL ONINYITD LZ0TNGD aIZEL wa
S 00S'L Bu)yaayd suopesadorgsd - 1007100 gizel  *ou) Auedwop Bujuen)) uoionpold Y LZOZIYOSO piST  HPAYD- Wd NI
006 006 TViOL
006 00’6 5984 jued - 01E'108 slueyn acwiag
006 Bupyray suopesado/gsd - 100100 sltey) espneg LZOZILEISO LBl b
Y b v pled ROy oweN a)eqg Wnp odiy
1202 Aew
JaysiBay yasyd Alyjuow 12/80/30
AT

Aeaqpy 10ins1Q easpy)



 abeg

0005 0005 WLOL
060s 0005 Buistuaapy oS - 0ZL 088 ONIGHOIIY - MTN - LYQ NNY E2iv0 VZDZITOIS0 OGEE g
0005~ Buiyoay suopesadpigss + LOOLOD DNIGYOITY - MW - 31Y0 NNY EZIP0 - ONISILYIAQY ue|pIeng eOSlEYD  LZOSO/S0 ZOI6Z  W90YD- heud livE
LT Pr LT TVIOL
La ¥4 o LT SIOSIO MM - LLEDSE LZOZIS0MS0 - LZOZHOIFD 1202250 Lzozyiro [10:]
PrLLZ- Bupasyd suopessdoiasd - LOOHDG PO S10ASLOH 14IM - SS313HIM - LZ0ZPIP0 ANE~ XB61 1CZI8ZLEZ LDV Algow LRLY 120250450 19282 38uD- wud 1@
6261 65 Gi- TVLOL
8461 6551 1RI2URD 1Ulid YNV - OZZ 286 122¥ LINQY gA138YIND \EOLTOG0 B25LFBSE0T ng
6551 Bujya8y2 suopesedo/8Sd - LOO LOD 000006 Z £09YTP SYI0Z 129V - BLSIPRSLOZ WNPY pajaqejun - soifel g aoned  1ZOZVOISO 0915 ¥oaygr nwd Ing
DD0SE 00'05¢E" WILOL
00'05E 000SE" Jadaawioog - OO LOW LZ0ZBs0 HONOYHL ONIJAINN008 | 20ZIZOrS0 50501202 na
00°05€" Bupyaayn suopesadQigsD - LOD'LOD LZ0Z/90/50 HONOXHL ONIdIINHO0E Auey ‘piejieg  LZOZADISO BSISZ  %asyd- Wud 1B
96922 96'9Z2- 1oL
vao6 pioe" 1RJ2UBD WUld WNOA - 09/ 286 LINQY ONNOA LZ0ZZO/ST Ayt e
ZE'9% N 123U Ulid WINOA - 9L ZRE 1INay ONNOA L ZOTTOST 12€4£86€02 na
08eL 08EL- [21BUDE) UK tNOA - 9L ZBS LINGY ONNOA | ZOZITOVST 15/P1R5E02 ”a
96'92Z" Bupyaay) suopesadoigsd - 100°100 Hunpy Bunoy - 1ojde ) '@ Joyeg 1 ZOZHFOISD B5452  Ho0UD- Jutd i
99'690') 996901~ TYLOL
0z Zab OZ 26t~ JE1BUBE) UL LINOA DL TG FUNIANF Q23EVIND 12022050 LETSYASEDE ne
St 082 St 082- JRIBUBD UL LINOA  0SL 286 FUNIANF AITIEVIND LZ0Z/Z0/50 2551va5E02 [1:]
Z180L £1 904" |IBU3D) g INO - DZL TB6 FUNIANF QI TIEVIND LZOZROS0 91618502 (1:]
va'061 vB'064- jeiauat) uid YinoA - 91 286 FANIANF QI12EVIND LZ0ZrRZOrS0 B66T165E0Z [l:]
99'690'}" Buyyaayg suopesadgyaso « 100100 aueanr pejeqeun - JoIARL B 19 4Z0ZIPOISD ISIST  Maoyd nud g
000 0o o IWLOL
00’0 Buyyaayy svepesadigss + LOO'LO0 000008 T £09FEYT SPS0Z LIDV - BISIPASEOZ :OI0A Hnpy pejeqejun - Jojfe) g 1aNeE  1Z0ZHOISO 9562 MO8YD- Jwd NG
26'906 T6'906" WLOL
10°2pS 10 205" |esauag) Wid yInoA - 094 Z86 L122¥ JnuNIAOC LIDRIENSD OUEELESE0T [[1:]
0955 09 55" |euaLag) g 1IN - 092 ZBE L22¥ JANIANT AZOZTIZ/S0 SEFEYBSEO0Z wa
LEPOT LE FOE- |esauRg) U YINo,, - 0OL 26 192V IUNIANC \ZDLZ/S0 PEATZRSEOE ]
26°906" Bupiaey) suoyesado/asd - 007100 ayuaang - Jopley @ ioNeR  LZOZHOISO §545Z W30y yuwd ME
ooE 00E" 1oL
00E 00E- 13 UNpY - 0E2 206 IONIuTA3Y 1NaY LZOZivLiv0 SPE0ESTOL 1]
00 Bupjaoy suoyesadQESD « 007100 4910 00'ES = $Z 89§ BIS ¥2°$9% 01/E NO OIVd < BPE085E0Z S2UIAJeH UNPY - Jojfe) B JBNER LZOZIVDISO PSIST  NIAYD- Wwd I8
wnowry jeujfio  ywnoury pled wnoasy owapw sweN eteq way edAy
1z0Z Aegy
JaysiBay ¥oreyn Ajyuow 1260130
ndaig

Aieaqpy 1010s1Q ®as|ayD



¢ obegd

00126 00 128 51US1| 7} SJBAUOISIALUT - DIE 595 LZ0VIZL NYHL LZ/10/10 IHVAMNOCISIANT 120Z120s0 DELL9 ma
£Z'006'2- Bugyaays suonaadoIgss - 100°L00 yomjay esgry eyl LZOZ/S0IS0 ZHSZ W8y g e
15 %12 -3 %4 WLOL
[C-31¥4 15 ¥12- suoijesad() |eiaus - OOZ LZZ §311ddNS TYH3ANID 1202050 1-ESSE0L-OM [13: ]
15'vie- BupyaoyD suonesodoiass - 100'100 1-ESSC0L-OM HOUNOS SSANISNB LYYIWS 1202450150 LLIST  ¥39YD- Iwd InE
00092 00'092- WIOL
00052 00°092- si2indwo)) - 06E €08 ZZIEIS - LTIOEIS BOUBLBUIRY [EMANY JBIUNGT) #|doad 12020 SELar na
00'092- Bujyaays suonesedorgso - OO LOD IVANNY - HOSN3S SN0 ONV 3HYMLIOS 340D VIA P dSd - SECEY omunoguas  LZOZ/SOISO 04452 W90YD- Jud |I1g
6ELL B L~ TVI0L
6E'14 B [B5BUDD Y UINOA - 092 TBE IWHINID LN HINOA L 20ERZO/S0 4069982 wa
BE'tL- Bupyaay) suopersdOSD - 100'100 3903 S, HOHHIN Buysyqnd Asesqq apsejoyag LZOZISOIS0 69252  %I0YD- Wud HIB
00052 00'0gz- WLOL
00052 00052Z- SIUBAT INpY [BIBUSD - GLL YRS SAYOUAIVE NVOIHIIW BLISD LZ0ZIZS0 BI501202 we
00°052- Bupyoay) suopesadigss - 100'L00 NOILYLNISIUd SAVOUNIVE BLISD OTYNOY 'MIHOYWIAVH  LZOZ/SO/S0 B9ISZ AT hwd G
\gzie 1B 2he- WIOL
[1:¥4T4 g2 suoudael 0Z1 058 V20Z-FZ-C0PL0FROZ06GH1000Z -810AY)| LZOZIHING0 51501202 (1]
18°Ze- Bupyaeyd sucpeiedo/asd - L00°LD0  TOZIPTYD O3LVA IHOAN) 1-65LLDOOZMIBIUCD INTFWAVD ISVIT- AV diagypaun senaeN L Z0Z/S0/S0 FLYIT 2N =il b oy TR ]
1571 sL gl WL0L
L6 €2 6 €2 OADQ COPIA LINCA  DBE 286 QA 3WINY AT S LZOUFNS0 0ZILEEDDS e
61251 6L'261- QAQ DBPIA WINOA - (Y 285 QAQ IWINY ATV S 1202250 516012005 "a
LTS TIS Bupyaoyd suoesadQigsd - 1007100 adey ysampiy  LZOZISOISD 99462 YYD hud g
00002 00°002Z- wi0L
00002 00002 TN Jequisy |BUONNINSY  OES 696 ZZOZIOE/S0 = LZOTLD/Z0 ATND INIWADIWINN HO WSBIB OZLIWN L 20TV 125-9819€ e
00°002- Buyaoys sueq=ido/asd - LO0'L00 ZZOZIOE/S0 - LZ0Z/LDA0 ATND ANTFWADTSWINN HO WSE2E O3LMIN anBea jedpjunyy uebBlysiw  LZOZISDISO €925 W28yD- nud 1ME
000081 00°00L"L- WIOL
0000L't 0000t~ uewdinb3 womieN - DSE'E08 LTG0 - LZISOIS0 SSNMIVE OLLYa LZ0ZIP OIS0 Byl na
00°004't- Bup2eyd sucieiado/aso - 100°L00 dNHOVE OL1Va - Brhil dNOUD ADOTONHIIL LHOINY  LZ0Z/SIST PO2ST 42843 Jud B
00 E9 00€g- TWALOL
(1] 00°€g- Aswwony - 010°108 HIALLYW 32YTdHOM ONY QIAOD LZ0ZIZOMS0 gepioR 1]
00'EY Bupyseyn suojiessdp/as - LOO 100 ZDOOD-696EZ LNIN1D - BFFL02 ANI YUWS P SUIHOD WIME 483804 LZOZ/SOS0 £926Z  A3BYD- Wud g
bt v jeuiBpg ) v pied junaaoy oway owey sjeg wny adi]
LZ0Z AEW
says)Bay yoayo Apuon \ZIB0/S0
ndoLg

foeaq) Josiq easyD



¥ obeg

8Z'601 82601 sweiBaig NPy (RI2U3T) - GEL ¥R S3ANddNS THVIN ONY AVL 1Z0Z/BLIS0 AU PAALMON na
SEPL ST PL- SUDIE||O7) [BLGIPRIL-UON - QLY 286 SOVE dIZ
£rSie P g-fi-y Guipasy Jounting - 922 ¥R ONIQYIY YIWANS LZOZIB LSO THNX-PHYO-ALPL g
6ELL IGELL suonesedy) |2JaU30  00Z 424 SHSVI SENH LZOZR IS0 FAMAD-LHLA-NPAL e
199y 1995 sewdo) yoog sidiniy - 02 286 S3IdOI HOO0F LINW
BLvs alvs- {esauad g IINPY - 024 286 YHINID LNIYd LINay 1202 LSO XADD-OMAT PP g
65'E9t £986° 581007 %oo SIdINW - O¥Z TB6 S3LOI OO\ 1INW 1202111150 AHIN-WOOH-2EMI g
LZrig't: Bupiaayd suonessdiEss - 1007100 aup seajasag (mdeg vorewry  LZOZ/BLISD 09252 %98y Mud NG
vipray L Pr TVL0L
g laLt % 1911 43 dn yog juBwamay 024 10, (alsk OL X314 ¥d 120220
zhoee't TL996L 33 - SLONNQUILED-WBWAINSY - DLL 10L ANOJD WNOSHId 33 dd 12021250
QTG azi15t 3 YIeW V10w f GeI ol - 00252 HOLYWN %5 §3 Yd LZ0ZNZS0 12028150 £0501202 e
vLYPa'e- Bupjsayp suojielsdoigsd - LOO'LD0 W - LZ0Z/LZ/50 vo pred - 120Z/E0/50 Bupues pouad Aed - pZEokL / B6200% |RjoUEL|d SRIBY  LZOZ/BLISO BLI52  WdBYD- hwd NG
O 6LE POBLZ" TVIOL
vOBIZ ez SIOOSIOH 1M LLE 058 1202Z/90/50 - 12021L0/70 1ZoZRIIS0 1Z0ZF15D g
vOBIE Bupyaoy suonetadO/ESS - LOG LD IY0 SLOJSLOH IIM - SSTTIUIM - LZOZFIS0 AN) - XBELLEZ90ZL6T LODV Apqow LTLY  KZ0ZIALISD QLIS A9 Iwd g
19161 Lo'L6L- WLO1
19161 19164~ auoudajal - OZ1 058 DIAYIS INOH LZISTPI-OTED 121V 0202 1Z02/BLIST FOroS6EEYYEL 1]
LTI Bupgasyg suopessdg/Esd - LOO KOO IOIAYIS INOHJ - 9 D25 POBE-EEY TPL LODV - OFORELLYYEL ANI LYLY  120U8LSO LUISE  WIBYD- yud NG
59005t 58005 |- WIOL
SG005'L 58005 1- |RUONUET - GO9 EO8 VZORIG G0 - SIS0 - BLEEL DNINVATD 12026150 avZEL L
58'005')- Bupyaay) suonesadgigsDd - 100°L00 orzel  Coup Auedwo) Bujueai) uo(ianpeid Y LZOZI9LISD LIS WAy Ywd |ig
09°800't 09 800'1- WIOL
vEESL rEESL- BIUBLBIUIEWY JOUL WS - £0L E0F HdY - eduBusluEp SBlUld saido]) LZOZELIV0 < ¥ HirD
zavZe 9 Jmda?) pels  Zot €08 Hdy - BABUSIUIEY B J00D |ZOZIELED - SLIFD
v5 622 t6 BZ2- laido) 2ugnd  LOL'E0S HdY - BUBUIUER I JN0D LZOZIELVD - PLIFD LEOTZONE0 ELOEELPLDS [I8:]
09'800°}- Bujyzayn suopesadoiass - 1007400  DOO-LEGEDLO-E0S HIGWNN LOVHLNOD S0ZIECPI0S ANI 1Z0TICHYO - PLIVD N “ueg ofued sy, LZOZ/SDISO SLISZ 84D d NIG
0g 229 oLz WL0L
00'84S 0095 S104516H 1M - LLE 0S8 \ZOZMED - BZIED
0E 15 Of 15" auoyd i183 11 - 1Z4 058 120220 - 6ZED INOH LI \ZOZZNS0 6908966 [1:]
ogLzy Bugysays suopesadoasSS - 100100 1202I8ZivD - BZIEO - LOODO-SERBBOZYY LODY - ACFICEYLRE ANI SED|RUNA UOZPBA | ZOZ/SOIS0 PLISZ  MO8YD- hud |G
00061 00081~ WL0L
00 081 0008t~ Buisiuaapy a5y - BEL'0RE 29212 Od MW L BTV W01 [
00081~ Bupyaayg suopesedoya@so - LOOTICO PO ‘LOMPD ‘FZICD - SALVO NN E82-124 Od "HM 15169 LIDV - W-191 ANI SPUILUNS 341 1Z0Z/SO/SD CLISZ  WoayD- ud NG
SZ006'Z SZ 0052 LI0L
SZ6L6'L SZEL6'L jawajul - pRE 58 L13INGILNI LZ0ZIER0 - LO/AD L BT BLES e
junowy |eulBug  junowny pieg unoaay oway weN ajeq tony odA]
1zoz fey
Jays)Bay yoayo Ayuow LZIE0/30
Wd BT

A1eiqpy 11510 eas194D



¢ abeg

00'D2e- Bupyzay 2 suonieiadgigss - 100°100 STINVd - HOGVT HNOH § + LZ0ZAUS0 HONOYHL DRIJIINA00E Auay ‘prejeg  LZOZ/BLISO BRIST  HIOD- Nud NG
BLEIE 64ELE- IvI0L
SR LLESE |Ri3UBD U WY OZZ 286 L20V 1INaY G3738VINN LZ0ZIB IS0 BOEQDESECT na
B9 YS 8IS [ejauBd Juld WhEY - OZZ 286 L132¥ LINGY 03138V INN LZ0ZMIIS0 BEBTEESE0T ]
SLEME Buyyaayy suopesadOESD - LOO' OO0 ANPY pajeqejun - JolAeL P IBNel  LZOZ/BLISO 18152 w384 d IIE
(YR~ Ll rBL Tv.l0L
158y 331 sweibaid |eieud) UBaL - ZLZ'¥BE * INNOJIY WvHS0Hd 1Z0BLS0 PZECERSEOT wa
Z9EHL I8~ sweiBoi [eloUsn USSL  ZIZ¥BE 1NNOIIY WYHDON 1Z02/81150 OLYELESE0Z =]
BGSZ BE'OE pres) yoog Axig 162 ¥R VYL HOOE AHOLS - INNOJIV WYHOOUd LZ0ZaLIS0 ZEYTRASEOZ )
LEPEL- Bupyzoys suofielsdD/gsD - LDO'LOO wnoaoy weibosd - Jophel giayeg  LZOZELSO 98IST  WIAYD- ug NG
19vs LS TWI0L
130 (R BIBUSD RIUJ LINOA 097 296 1vD SHNOA OLNY LZOZ/RISO 6Z0Z5ASE0T 1]
19'P5- Bujyoayd suopesado/gsd - 1GO'LOO 6202595202 SiED SN0 ) 0Ny - Jojhe) ¢ aeyeg LZ0ZiBLISD 58452 MoeyD Jud g
vLSk ¥ 6 TWLOL
EpgL EP'OL- saido?) yooR sy - 02 286 531d1I110W LINaY \Z0ZMLIS0 6LGBASEOE g
\e6Z LEBE wmdo]) yoog aiduny - DL 286 531dILNW LINQY 1Z0ZaY IS0 61 1648SE0E )
vLUSH Bugyray) suopesadoyasd - 1O0'100 sojdn NPy - JojAe) §iayeg  4T0Z/BLISD OIS ¥IayJ- il NE
aLgnl 215t 101
aL'sol 2150t wery sBeunpy  O1L 286 1NIHd 39UV LINaY LZOZRLSD GLFESESEOT a
BL'SDL- Bupyaayy sucjesedygsd - LOD'LDO GLYESESLOZ wirg sbueyynpy - Joje) 7ieEd  LZOZ/RHISO EBISZ  ¥I04D- Mg @
pZoEr't 74 S TVi0L
67'B6E 6 BEE" 21auag) Wuld INPY - 0L 286 193 LINAV 1202198150 1006EBSE0Z 1]
¥oZBE v ZBE" RIGUDS UG IINPY - 0Z. 206 195v LIV \ZOTRLISO 29122085E02 e
\ZEZE (FArA 1813UBE) WG INPY - DZ{ 286 100 LNV 1ZoTaLS0 20p965E02 [1:]
06 LEE 06 1£6- 1243UBY) UL WNPY  OZ{ ZHE 109¥ LNGY 1Z0TRLIS0 ZBG6LORSE0T "a
¥Z'9Lr'h Bupjasy suonessdgrasd - 100°100 unpy - JofAey T aeNey  LZOUBLISD LTI TR T T R ET T |
81'E6S BLE6S" TvioL
Bl 'CES &4 EES s100( 09 €08 VI TYNNNY LZ0ZBLGO 9GRED 135 ;]
BLE6S- Buysyy suopesadoiESD - 10O 00 IOUVHI IYNNNY 9SBED IDS ANISCOLEY LIV swejskg aduenug AQTEY VSSV  HZOZMLSO WRISZ A5y urd HIg
SO0KLL ¥4 Ji- Y8 TWi0l
SppZl SrpZi- |245UB0) WG WPV - 0ZL ZBE TYHINID LN LINaY \ZOTMLIS0 Ar9d-JENM-I0LL
[Tt 9L64" saidag) yoog edRNY - OpZ 286 532102 H00E 1AL 1202/BLIS0 OMOL- POV dXd}
- - ¥4 pgze- Buipesl ssunbing Uss] LI vaR JdHS N33L
86ty B6 Lb Buipeay JIBUWLING  OZZ ¥BE dHs 1Z0Z/RLISD IANE-ELNA-WEEL
j:747 9Z'54- |RIaURL) UL oA - 091 286 ISvavorn 1202V /S0 WIS EHED-ANEL
EV1EL EF LEL- Buipeoy JBWWING - BZZ ¥ER dHS 1Z0zBLS0 DHITLONO-NYLL
unowy jeu)iug Junocwy pley unoany oway BN sieq way adi)
1Z0Z Aew
Joys)Bay yoayg Ayuonw 12Z/R0/Z0
md 8C

Leaq 312113510 easRYD



FELLY]

TN Bupisay) suapesadorgsd - 100 100 ZTILSLZOLZ #LSND GEPOESLL #JIY ZLSTSED ANI ‘ouj oswag  LZOZIBLISO IBIST WY twg G
81 ¥e gh B IW10L
gL e ghwe- sawebosplp  06v'286 SIWYD 03I \Z0ZMAS0 ¥o15 g
[T Bupyoayg suopesadg/aso - 100°L00 Po18 “auy 18| EPAYNK UDSWND  LZOZBESO PEL52  HIBYD- i NIB
£6 682 ES6EL- IW10L
ESBEL EGBEL SBE) BUMPIY - DOZ 026 L20Z/EZIY0 = PZIE0 - LZ0Z IDIABIS SYD HdY \20Z/BLISD SEPYELE [1:]
£56EL" Bupgasy suonessdrass - 100100 VZOZIEYYD - YTIEO - LZOZ MV - BO0EOL-DB LIDV - SE¥PEILT ANl “'stag seg-ABaugmoN uopessuod  LZOZ/ALISD S6ISZ 2y nud g
DS EM'E 06'BIO'E" TVi0L
W FLyTS Japjuudg Basieyd 0 AvD 051 0Z6 HIADINIYLS LZIOE/P0 - LZIE/ED HdY
g1 4 ZE SER'E- JUBI3 BOSISUD J0 AxD  OEL0Z6 ALIDIRLIANZ LZIOS/Y0 - LZIELD HdY
9EGLL 9EGEL- JaM3g eRSIBUD J0 AnD 021 026 HIM3IS W00 - L0 HdY
SEOY SECr Jaiep easiay) Jo A 011026 HIALYM LZIOEPD - LZIERD HdY LZOUE LSO 04504202 "e
05'g10'e- Buppaeys suonmadp/gsd - 100°600 2-2¥55 199V - LZIOSPD - LZ/LE/ED HIMISHILYMIOTI HdY 1BEp W 190|3-80510Y0 JO AND  1Z02/8LIS0 vBIST  WIIYD- Iud kY
wor 00 0 WIOL
00 0r 00 ysesl 0Zg €07 HSVHL - HdV LZ0ZIELISO 18864 ;|
00°0% Bupyaeys suoessdrasd - oo Lo HSVHL ddv easfayd jo Ao LZOABLISD EGISZ  WI0UD- Jwd Ing
seave’l SR EKE'L- TWLOL
SEere'L spave'l: siybn Biaw3neg end 094 €08 SLHOT 1X3 2 ONILXS JHId 3DIAMIS HVIA 9 VZOZIELISO 182659200 g
seave')- BupyaayD suonessdOrgSa - 100°L00 3N INAYIS ¥YIA O UolIAN0NY I SEULD  LZO2/81/SD ZeiSZ MBI IWd N8
91 £5Z o1 ££2- WIO0L
856k1 B85 9LL- sbny Busueald £S5 222 59Ny 1Z0TEMS0 S90ZL9E80v ;]
gsotl B85 9Lt~ sbny Buwesr) 0£G /22 S9Ny 1Z0T/EHSO LLESOOLBOY (]
oLEge- Bupyoayp suopesadQiESD - 10D LOG pog-voiesodio) sENWD  LZOZIBLISO M6ISZ  WI9UD MW Y
000082 000082 WL0L
00008'Z 00009z SQNS/SINPoI] IOIBAT  OLY ZEE Z20ZILESL CILZOZILE MANIBH jemduay \zozrR1IS0 0246002 [I:]
00°008'2" Bupyaay suopessd/asd - L0D'LOG 0ZL600Z ‘au esnpuielg  |LZOZIBHSO 06ISZ  ®IAYD- M IR
LBEBR'T LBTBE'E WIoL
LEEE6'T " sese- siousg T3l 0OE L2 SNI J3IW LZ0Z 3NN LZOZIL WSO TZrLS00LTILE (1]
LE'EEE'E Bupydayd suopesedoygs - 10O'LOD LZOZIDE/0 * 10190 IDVHIAOD - Z000 SNOWOBNS BIOLLZO0 JNOYD ueBya| JO WOMIBN BIBD BME LZOZ/BLISO BBISZ  WIaYTr wwd i
00'0LE 00028 WIOL
0002 o000z suonelsdQ jR1aussy - 002 £22 QIADD HO4 813NV
00 05E 00 05E° Jadsaiood - Or0 LO9 L Z0ZMWED HONOYHL ONIdIINA00E L2021 HS0 0ZS01Z0T (]
wnowy ley)bpn unoung ey wnossy oway ouen ajeg wny odd}
1202 Aew
12)s1Bay yo3y Ajtiuopn V2/a0/90
LCE1ES

Areigyy oins|g easiayd



1 afied

00'009'L- Bupyaeyy suopesadgygsd « 100°LOD LNOAYT ONY NOIS30 HALLITSMIN HIWWNS - 6050 ANI " AydesBojoyd 3 uBjsep oapeasd 5 LZOZIBLISD E0BSZ  MIMYDr Jwid (19
00'SE9 00 6£9- WL0L
00'5E9 00 569 Aseuoyelg / swe)| palld - OFE 089 spie] e 1Z0Z/a4 IS0 91659 e
00'SE9" Bupyreys suopeiado/gsd « 100400 91559 211 sBujpjoy sean  LZOZ/BLISO ZOASZT  MPeYI- Nd Na
8l 6P E a1 6rr'e- Tviol
00052 DO 052- Ang ewpopy - 011 088 TYHL HOOS AMOLS - ONY HLTV3IH Y3513HD - SNMOL AHLIVIH §
0005 00 05" uoliepasddy § eauas-u) H215 - 029695 VHAIXT - HILSYINYT - NOILYIDIHddY 44VLS- SAHYIID
(1114 00 5Z- BL-PIAOIRSOY - 20XdY JIS  OVG 696 TIWA009 8 - AHYSHIAAINNY YHOM J4V1S - S.N0ZN0Z
Doos 0005- vonenaddy 3 E3sS-U) 4015 - 029656 VHLXE - NVHOZ - NOLLWID3HddY 34VLS - 1130 539
0052 0052 Bi-proDsay - seuddy UBIS  O¥E 696 SHIMOC - NOLLWIDIHddY 13VLS - SHOO0E ALIJIONISIHIS
IE'BBE LE68E" suoudaial - 024058 diOA - HYLSZTHYLS
0004t 000Ll- SQNSISINPOIY WO - 0Ly 286 INVMI0S WOO0Z
[=: 4 SH - aiemijos wowdinb3 - 007196 JHVAMLI0S WOO0Z
0066 0066- aiemjos wawdinb3 - 00Z' 296 IHVAL H05S - SHNIT ALLIMd
00'02 000Z- eiemjog wawdinby - 002 196 NOILIHDSEANS FHYALIOS DNLLYAdN - ILININ NDIS30 AB JHNJ3S
66'62 66'62- SBOINGS PRSELRNG [RI3USD - 0V 088 NOLLSIHISENS SOL0Hd ¥I01S 380av
16849 16849 wesBaid Buipesy ssunung - EZF 088 SISSVIONNS dHS - E0ZZYOLZOAS - LNIHAWIOH
56 91 SE 291 sanuedaosi() LoieOUoIeH - 00699 HD ONVILHOd HWMEIY - SNILHYW ‘80 - 3DHYHD g3LNdSig
0024 00 2L uonowalg UBE | AINOA (13035 - tZP 088 NOILOWOY LIN3AT ¥00830Vd
00'EY 006 sdousiops - NLO'696 YVNIEIM SAIALNS - SHHOMAEVHEIN
B6 L 661" weibalg Bupeay Jsenns - €2 088 I1dWVS SSYIDNNS DPFEIDAS - ININdWIONd
00'sZ 00'52- UOIoALN.] UBBIAINCA [B19ULS) - LTP 088 NOILOWOHd LIN3A3 Y008IV
DoBEl 00’88 Guipeay Jeunung - 9ZZ ¥BE LA SIHSHITWIW ANWYS - QU0 ABNEH FHL
ECEP EEE sweiBosg Inpy jesauas) - 921 veR IAVIH ONY IHYL - LHVINTVAA
£B'GO9 £8'699 HEM ATLIONT 1SSMDI - LLL VER SHOO0B MW - JHOLSHOO08 ILYHIL
00604 00'601- J0p3aN( WRISIESY - LIE 696 HIG LS5Y - dIHSHIAWIN VIV
00041 00°0L)- aemyos juawdinbl - 00Z L96 FHYMLIOS DNINTIHDS HAVIH JIN3 - SALVHOBYTI0DHH LZ0Z/BLISO 0001202 [11:]
9L '6vY'E- Bugyaays suopesadigsd - L00'400 1Z0Z/60/S0 - G4/YD LNAWILVLS 'LZ0Z/90/90 INA SELE™ Bulpul av yueghey VZ0ZIBLISD 10852 ¥284J- aud litg
ZEBLS ZE6LG- Wi0L
£a 28 X3 3 pe] soog Aolg  LSZ vee §3AMddNS WYHOONHS AYONOH
&V IEP Bb LEY sweibord AepioH - €2Z'yeg SWYHDOH HIWWNS LZ0ZMLs0 L0-6CEE9YE0L Il |
ZE6L5" Bupyaay2 suojiessdO/asd - LOD'LOD SWYHOOND YIWWNRS - LD-BEEEIVEOL SSEUMXINND LZOZIBLISD 0085z 394D~ hwd 1B
00'9EE 009gE- WiOL
00'9EE DO'SEE- Aswopy - 010 L08 QIADD ¥ 4315 12028t S0 525808 wa
00'8LE- BupyzayD suojiesado/BSD - 100'100 ZOOOO-636LZ LNIITD - STEBOR ANI s § SUNOD YIME 19ISed  LZOZIBLISO 66152  WImyD- g4 @
BrP'GIE By SLE- W01
|71 rr gl weboly Dulpeay Jaunng  ¢Zr0gg S1IIHS DOT - WrHDONd ONIOVYIYH
(7511 [I¥i:1% Burpeey ssuums 922 vaR SHIATA - dHS 120ZBLS0 ANIPLLPLBO 1]
:13-713 Bujx2eys suonesedoraso - 100°L00 ANFPLIEL-80 Bujkdod g tenea 1Z0Z/BLISO BAISZ  98YD- Mg g
or'Lg o8- WLOL
006 005 JoyiQ) Buissaooid e - OEE LZL ONddIHS
vL6 vi6 suedoy  OPE LZL FIINH OLIV-X
[7X: -] F44- 5 10 Buissesald e - 0EE 222 SHUYWHOOS ONY HIvd3y 12020 Z192569 na
junowry [eujBpg  Junowy plig WNoIY cwap awey neg wny adAi
1202 Aew
J9ys16ay Hoays Apjjuoy 4Z/80/90
nd 9t:L

Aieiqy 191051 Basjayo



FELE

DOSIE DOSLE- TWLOL
0G0t 00501~ weiboid Buipeay Jawwng €2y 088 av XOBANS dHS
ook oaoLe- UOIOWAIg USS LAINDA [BIUSD  LZY 08D Qv XOBRANS SH008 to LZ0ZMaLIS0 Wiz wa
00°SIE- Bupyaayy suopeadQUEsd - 100100 90 ‘Z0/90 ‘GHS0 - SAVA NNY TEZ-LZ4 Od 'HM “15169 LODV ~ W-LOZ ANI sowL UnS syl LZ0ZINLIS0 B08SZ  ¥20YyD- hwd 1B
05 09 Lt THLOL
DLy 09'Lip- Guistuanpy oSt OZL 089 AN 120218450 S0ZZI9 wa
0y LIy Bupiaay) suonesedo/assd - 100°LO0 TCLBLHOR LNNIODDY - SDZZI9 ANI T LISHIAINN THL 40 SINIDIH IHL  1Z0Z/9LIS0 10862 M20UD- Jwd 1B
086507 09'650'C- WL0L
0652 0662 SUOIFIBNOY) [BUDIDEIL-UON  OEV ZBE SOHIA GNY SHIMON XIANYS
Or L9E of £9¢6- Bupeoy saunung Uaa) - L7 TR diS N33L
05'999'L 059991 Buipeay Jsuung 927 v89 dus L202/BLISO Vietes51 e
0u6s0'2: Bupyasy) suopessdgyas:) - 100'LOO H2LVM JHNLYN  1202/81/50 90852 %38y hwd g
BZTZP'L BZ Zzp'l- WioL
ezEer't gzt~ SGNS/SIPNPOX] HUCKDAIT  OLp TRG YIO0H HdY LZOZRLIS0 SLPELE006 e
gzzy'l Bugyaayg suopesedrasd - 100100 LN3LINOD TY L0 ejdooy - odey )sompiy  LZO2/BLISO 0852 A%8YD- )wd B
92¥Z0°Z OZ v20°Z
69l 76011 Q2 U0 HSPW UNPY - OZ¢ 286 $O2 LINOY AVWRIdY L 202V IS0 65656005
¥zt AL auniead QAQ - 0Sv 286 SAAQ ¥3NLY34 834 LZ0ZM3LIS0 BSES6E005
86 2 06 2¢- UoHNS-UON QAQ DL 296 SOAQ SN AVIVHAY LZ0Z/RNISD 25656E00G
06 v0E 06 ¥OE- FEH U0 SHOOG IINPY - DL 286 208 AvW LZOZ/BLISO 95656E005
[ 414 6V BZ- aneay QAQ  09b 286 SQAd 3HNLYIS AV LZ0ZBLIS0 GG656E005
69 2T 6y 2T e OAD  09F 286 50AQ JHNLYII AV \Z0Zr8LIs0 FSESEL005
266 6611 41(] VO ENOOE NRY - OZL ZBE 208 AYW LZOTBLISO 152150006
ELEE £LeE UoIA-UON OAQ * OLb 286 SOAG AN AYdY LZ02IB1/S0 052198005
66 6E 66 BE- 281 UD SH00E IINPY  0Z1 286 208 Hdv LZOZ/BVIST BSELOT00S
60 ¥IE 60 pIE" anEsd OAQ - 09F Z86 SQAQ 3UNLYII AV LZ0Z/8LS0 LSELGE005
BYEY By Ep- anj@ad AQ - 09F 286 SOAQ JHNLYZS AV LZOZBLSE 95E19£005
EL LSl £L Lol sinjesd QAQ - 09F Z86 S0AQ FUNLYII AV LZ0ZILLISE EELLEE006
661 66'FL- uoipl-uoN GAQ - 0Ly 286 STHLL 1INV IN ¥YIN LEDZIL HISG ZISLEE00S
ozeR ozos- UCHE4-UON OAd - 0¥ 286 SQAQ AN AVIHdY 1202140 1281 EE005
G6'66L S6'661" 95(] U0 SYOOF INPY - OZL'ZB6 208 Ydv 1Z0ZN S0 BLG1EE005
6Y'ZZ 144 anies 4 QAJ - 09F 286 SIAOW FHNLYIS LTNAY Bdv 1Z0TLLS0 2IG1EE005
LTt Wit amieaj gAQ - 09F ZB6 SGAQ ABNLYIS AV 12021 HS0 BZOOMEO0G
656 656 03 ua 2SN InpY - OZr 06 $@2 1INAY HvWasd 1202/ 150 2ED00C00S
B6'6Z 6662 351 UG S%00F JINPY - OZL 286 208 ydv 120241 L1S0 SZODIE00S
668 666 Q7 w0 BN IRy - 0Z¢ ZBE $Q02 LINAv Nvi1D3a 1202 LiS0 yZO00EDOS
1659 1659 amieey gAQ 0S¥ 286 STACW JHNLYRL LINAY YdV L2021 LIS0 £Z00UE0TS
zier zZLer amiesd OAQ - 09 286 SAAD PNLYIS AV LZOZLS0 ZTIELTO0S
BE'6E 6668 2510 UO 500G UNPY - OZL Z86 208 Ui LZOZIL LSO 1ZLEL20056
85’1z g5'12 J UO DS NNPY  DZb 286 $39 LINGY ¥vWwa3d 1202/ 150 661212006
BE6L 866 asig ua s300g INPY  0Z1'Z85 208 Ydv 1202/ LSO 861212005
az'v20'e Bupyaays suojiersd@igsd - L0 100 sdelIsamp|l  LZOZIELISD PORSZ  MIeud-Jud Ing
00'009'L DG'009'}- WLOL
00°009't 00'009't- JRUAMAN  OFT 088 ANOAYT ONY NOISIA HILLTISMIN HIWWNS - 6550 AN 1Z0ZALS0 6150 [1:]
unowy [euiBug  unowy pled Wwnoeday owoy alwen eeqg wnpy odA)
1202 Aoy
JaysiBay yoeyo Apiuow 12/80/30
ndsit

Aieiqry 1181 B9S|aYD



& obeqd

97 L6 9L ie ™i0oL
9l'Ll6 9L'Li6 siodsioH I - LIEDSE 2200 ¥ S20-P58Z0PLOT $Z0T/0MS0 © M Ev0 B 1ZDZOYD - 11/EQ S1O4S10H LZ0emeSD 210 7 9L0-F58Z0P192 [32]
SLbE Bupaey suoyessdQgss - L00° 100 LZOZIOMISO - {LLiv0 P LZOZ/OLIYD * 1L/ED SLOJSLOH - PSBZOPISZ LODV pdg LZ0ZIRLS0 viasZ ¥asud- wud Ind
000 0o w104
oo'o Bupyray) suoyesadiasd - LOG 00 U/DL/S0 - JLLIY0 R LZDZIOLIYD - LLCO SLOMSLOH - ¥S8Z0PESZ 122V ‘QIOA wpdg 1ZDZ/ALIS0 ciasz §39YJ- wid Ing
Gr'vy 6% pir WL0L
1844 6y bt Supeay sounung  OZZ'vEp FIvd ALLIM - 321d ONVHD dHS HINODA 1Z0Zre1 150 PEIEE B ]
BP'¥r- Butyaayo suaneiadp/gsD - LOO'LGO 32¥4 ALLIN - 3Z1Hd GNVHD ddS HLNOA eese "INz LzozeLISD ZLESZ  WIRYJ- UL |18
D0 G4E 00GLE- IWIOL
00GLIE 00'GLE- sweiBald (erauan) uasy  vIZ veg ONLLIHM AYSES3 D303 - NOO0Z LZOTRLS0 dSSELD-VZ Od [14: ]
eosse- Bupyoeyg suopeiedoygss - L00'LOG LZOZIOZI90 DONILIYM AVESE 3937100 - NOOZ emy-ey saoueay ‘Buep LZOZIRLISO HIBSZ %2840~ Wud g
ZE 129 [A5pY4: o 0L
00945 D095+ SI0dSI10H 14 LIE058 LZOLBTIPD - GTLED
ZE1s ZE'IS sudUd &) L1 1Z1°058 LZ0ZT/BZIP0 - 5Z/E0 ANOHA LI L2OTALISO YEFEZOHLBE ne
[ b4 Buryaayp suopessd/Bsd - 100'L00 VZ0ZIBZIP0 - 6Z/E0 - LOOD0-SE9BE0ZY LIDV ~ PEVEZINLIBE ANI SSO|EMM HOTHBA [F4i20: 1944 OIRSZ  WIeud-Jud g
yaeas e Zoe TVi0L
raZel vezas- sjyaueg X34 00T L0 NOM wntsid 1202 1202181150 0150120z 11t
vaZal- Bu|yaauyd suojieladp/aso - 100100 1Z0Z/0L/S0 O31vd ANSWILVLS "LZ0Z NN - ZLOOLPELOPD ADINOd "D BIURINSY) 8))7 WINUR 1Z0ZIALIS0 GORSZ  MIeyd- Nug |itg
wnowy [euibsp  Junoury pieg unaaay oway BeN aeg wnN edAy
1Z0Z Aen
1338180y yoeyn Ajyuon 12180/90
LELTE

Areagp 101as|Q €3s|aYD






325 PM

Chelsea District Library

:?:I:::::Basls Donation and Restricted
January through May 2021
Jan - May 21 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contributlon & Donatlon
674,110 - Designated Adult Programming \] o o]
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 1] o o]
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 2,000 2,000 a
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 1,520 1] 1,520
674,141 + Dasignated Technology 2,000 2,000 0
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 00 €00 4]
Total 674 - Contribution & Danation 6,120 4,800 1,620
§75 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast Ml 0 s] Q
675.400 + Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 500 (500)
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources 1] 500 (500)
Total Income 6,120 5,100 1,020
Gross Profit 6,120 5,100 1.020
Expense
B50 + Telecommunications
850.300 + TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 2,000 (2,000)
Total 850.300 + TLN Internet Service 2,000 (2,000)
Total 850 + Telecommunications 0 2,000 {2,000)
884 - Programming
854.210  Youth Speakers
§84.211 + Authors Iin Chelsea
§84.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chalsea Ed Foun 0 2,000 (2,000)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 0 2,000 (2.000)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 0 2,000 {(2,000)
884.400 - Music Focus
884.962 - Music In the Alr - Restricted 3,288 (3,288}
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 3,288 {3,288)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884,970 - Artist In Resdience Restricted [+] 1,000 (1.000)
Total 884,500 - Artist In Residence 0 1,000 {1,000)
Total 884 - Programming o} 6,288 (6,288)
962 - Continulng Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Training
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 168 600 (432)
Total 969.600 + Staff Training 168 600 {432)
Total 868 - Continuing Education Expenses 168 g00 {432)
982 - Collection Expense
982,500 - Local History Presarvation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res (13}
Total 982,500 - Local History Preservation {13)
Total 982 - Collection Expense {13)
Total Expense 155 8,888 {8,733)
Net Ordinary income 5,965 (3,788) 9,753
Net Income 5,965 _{3.788) 9,753

Page 1 of 1



L Jo | abed

OLP'EPE’L {os0'9zL) oze'ziz's  (Lz9'LLl) 206'9L 8LL'Z6L LEE'ZES OES'IES awoou) jJaN
OLP'ErE'L joso'azL) oze'alz't  (LZ9'LLy) 206'9Z 8L1'C6L LEE'TZS Q£§'2ES awoau| eupiQ JaN
oLEE (o62'1ev'L) pi'veL's 156'269 LE6'6ZL  LOZ'BPL /8¥'0OL 9GL'/PL 9/1°20L asuadx3 |ejoy
%GE (262221} £ZL'v6L  9Zr'L9 LI0'vL  OZl'9z 69S'FL  Z60°LL  ¥46 asuadx3 uoyaaljo) - ZRE
%E {ose'28) SZY'6S SH0's 0 Sk0'Z O 0 0 asuadxqg jended - 086
%E1 {s82'02) 888t coL'e 806 ESt'lL 661 SZ9 gie sasuadx3a uoneanp3a Guinupuo) - 696
%6 {621'2%) obs'ar Log'y 48° §5¢ 0es'L F1=F A N ¢ T4 juawdnb3 . 196
%ES {5as's1) SZ6'LY ove'ze 126 7o96's 2968 O S6Y'C S9D|AIBS UOHRWOINY - G96
%S {LLe'e) 00s'e 681 0 bt o 0 {251} a#5uadxg J10ja84)] g pieod - 096
%92 {828t} 000'z9 zZeL'el gsl'e FSE'E  Ovb'r  06'C O s3I - 026
%0 {oos'y) 00s't 0 0 0 o 0 0 J92)UN|OA - 588
%1E {ezs'0g) S6'GLL  ZGY'SE 869'C ¥06 8556l S0l 18 BujunuesBoid - pgg
%8BT (zes'z6) OEE08 86.'TC 88E'Y vGL'Z  Li6'2 Zov'L g8 sjeuajey |euonowold - 088
%8BT {gs1'g2) 000'6E Spe'ol 9/£'s L8€ 9zz'c 62Tl 129 suopes|uNuIuo33aL - 058
%9z (82¢°LEL) 8ER'GLL  09E'lp zs8'L LLg'sL  958's  Pov'ZL  Ll5'2 S}9RNUOD 83jAlag BIUBUBUIEY - £08
%9¢ (169' Lt} 694 've vL0'L2 otr'L 659 Z56'LL  0se'chk  l6L S82|A95 |RUOISSBJOId - 108
%91 {ave'Lt) SIv'LZ 125'c 659 0.g loZ't  620°L 812 sayddng . 2z2
%.E (ces'ive) €98 LLL'E  LYL'OEY 86S'PR  GBZ'PR  €20'PE  €SL'vB  28V'Z6 sasuadx3 |suuosiad - LOL
g9l g9l 0 0 0 0 sajauedaiasig uope|||zuoday - 00699
asuadxy
%406 (oge'88) /G0'866'L LZZ'0LB'L  OLE'BL  E0L'SZZ G99'ZSE /8Y'699 90.'vv9 Woid ss019
%96 (98c'89) /59'866'L LIZ'OLE'L  OLE'GL  £0L'SZZ G99'Z5E /BF'699 90.'¢r9 alwosu| |2joy
%0 (00s) 005 0 0 0 0 0 0 $32IN0g JUeIs) ajeand « G/9
%EEL 0ZS't 009'v ozL'g 00z 005 0 009'z  028'T uojjeuoq g UORNQUIUGY - #L9
%001 (ezL'vL) 0 {ezL'vL) (z9) 665 (oco'9)  (69s'y) (198't) anje uj abueyo juawysasu) - 005°999
%l (8L¥'E2) 000’0k z8s'21 2290 M98'E vsZe  o0geL ¥ sBupwiez Juaunsaaug - 0oL 989
%001 oLe 0 oLz 8¢ 85 5 ov Ly 1sa1auf - (01599
8e 0 0 8¢ 0 0 saul4 uonenang - 00L's59
%0 (00s5'2) 0052 0 0 0 o 0 0 sJajuNd B S191doD - 001'SH9
%0 (009) 009 0 0 0 0 0 0 5894 7l - 002209
%91 (szo'y) 00s's 6.8 0 0 G/8 0 0 5884 JUsp|SoY-UON - 001°L09
0 0 0 0 0 0 Spunyay ' SWodu| ISIY - 000°909
%0 (ooo'oL) 000'01 0 0 0 0 0 0 sould |eUSd - 001°V.LS
%EET S6.'6% 000°'0E G6.'69 ¥Si'9 0 LYE'eD 0 0 Piv 91€)S - 00L'0¥S
%05 (e81'02) IS6'B6E'L P22'B28'Y € 6.G'LZZ OEL'Z6T 9EE'0L9 9TL'GHY anuaAay JasIa - 20V

awoou|
asuadx3zjawoou] leujpig

19bpng JO %, 19BPNEJaAQ §  19Bpng  LZ ABW- UBr LZABN  LzJdy  LZJBW L2993 b2 uer
wiol

ajeq o) Jea, pue Yucy Juauny
1oBpng 0} asuewiopad 28090
Aeaqi 191381Q B9S19YD Wd 6b'c



4:01 PM
06/08/21
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through May 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402 - District Revenue
540.100 - State Aid
606.000 - Misc Income & Refunds
607.100 - Non-Resident Fees
645.100 - Copiers & Printers
655.100 - Circulation Fines
665.100 - Interest
666.100 - Investment Earnings
666.500 - Investment Change in Value
674 - Contribution & Donation
675 - Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies *

701 - Personnel Expenses
727 - Supplies
801 - Professional Services
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
850 - Telecommunications
880 - Promotional Materials
884 - Programming
885 - Volunteer
920 - Utilities
960 - Board & Director Expense
965 - Automation Services
967 ' Equipment
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
980 - Capital Expense
982 - Collection Expense
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan - May 21 Jan-May 20 $ Change 9% Change
1,829,773.82 1,760,929.29 68,844.53 3.91%
£69,795.56 66,597.19  3,198.37 4.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

875.00 1,187.50 -312.50 -26.32%

0.00 1,263.70 -1,263.70 -100.0%

37.80 3,766.06 -3,728.26 -99.0%

210.84 316.60 -105.76 -33.41%
17.581.77 4,724.76 12,857.01 272.12%
-14,122.15 35,514.73 -49,636.88 -139.76%
6,120.00 9,875.00 -3,755.00 -38.03%
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 -100.0%
1,910,272.64 1,899,174.83 11,097.81 0.58%
1,910,272.64 1,899,174.83 11,097.81 0.58%
167.95 0.00 167.95 100.0%
430,141.53  418,071.25 12,070.28 2.89%
3,526.58 5,290.69 -1,764.11 -33.34%
27,073.65 24,571.86 2,501.79 10.18%
47.361.25 4268276 4,678.49 10.96%
10,844.71 9,046.42 1,798.29 19.88%
22,798.32 16,041.52 6,756.80 42.12%
35,451.56 13,629.23 21,922.33 162.04%
0.00 351.08 -351.08 -100.0%
16,122.39 14,144.20 1,978.19 13.99%
188.88 223.48 -34.60 -15.48%
22,340.88 21,131.98 1,208.90 5.72%
4,360.50 6,064.71 -1,704.21 -28.1%
3,104.10 11,215,389 -8,111.29 -72.32%
2,045.00 775.00 1,270.00 163.87%
67,425.88 5454461 12,881.27 23.62%
692,953.18 637,684.18 55,269.00 8.67%
1,217,319.46 1,261,480.65 -44,171.19 -3.5%
1,217,319.46 1,261,490.65 -44,171.19 -3.5%

*disputed credit card charges. Should cancel out to zero in June.

Page 1 of 1



850 y2lew pinoys g8 gEg‘2eZs 11219 64°929°292%
a0'8L0"908'2S
C— - =
mojaq yalew pinous 90'8L0‘'908'ZS 6L'789'8TTS- S8'09L'VEB'TS
aspduawy yanew pinoys $°9b6‘ZYZ 2S E£T'STI'TTLS TL TEE'TES'TS
00°0% 00°000°00L% 0005
PR OVE'ZTYSTS ET'STO'TTS TLTEETESTS
— =T =
TTIET'E9SS 26°L62'018%- YT 6ZY'EOY'TS
0005 0005 00'0$
gsaunewproys 27 TET'€955 76°'L62'0V8S- T 6ZY'EOV'TS
souejeg Buipul a8uey?) 19N gouejeqg uiuuidag

800°€00 Supaay) pund Juawiaiay 1qaqg puog

pun4y ad21AI9g 3qag

pun4 |eJauas) jejol

|10 ] SIaULIBR JUSLWIISAAU|

¥00'210 pund el Asuoy
€00°LTO pun4 awoau)j paxi4
JUNO22Y asuduawy

PUBH uo ysed

Z00'€00 unoay |edied
100°100 jueg 91e1S e95)3YD /UN0IIY Supjaay)
SIAINYTIVE SHNYE 1v001

pund |jeJauac

1202 ‘L€ Aeiy

sajue|eg pun4

AdvddlT 1.0141S1d v3s13HO
0/



QUBWIeLs asduRWY YIlew pinoys ,

v8Ove'ZPE'ZS  |ST'ZRTI'PIS- 00°0% 00'0% LLTRS LTS 00°000°00L% ajuejeg
v8or6'Tre’es PEOPE'IPL LS Te/TEf2T
vg'or6e'zrz'zS r8'9V6'ZYT'TS 1Z/0€/11
¥8'9r6'TrL'TS v8ove'TrT'TS tz/1e/ot
v8ave'zye'es K L HA A 12/0€/60
v 9ve'ZveTS v8OV6'ZYZ'TS 12/1€/80
y8'9v6'IrE TS v8'9v6'TYLTS 1Z/1€/L0|
v8ove'tye'es v8'Ov6TYE'LS 12/0£/90]
v8'av6'zre'zs  |SST9%- B9°9£9°TTS 00°000'00L$ TLTEE'TESTS 1Z/1€/50]
TLTEE'TESTS  |ST'665% LY L9E'TS 66'P9E'8T5'TS 1Z/og/v0|
66'V9E'82S'TS  |0£°0£09%- 79°€5T'TS L9 TPT'TES TS 1Z/18/€0
L9'TPT'TES'TS  |08'BIL'YS- 95°6LZ'1S T6°0E9'SES'TS 1Z/8%/20
16'0£9'SES'TS  |SL'098'ES- vo'vs ZTLBY'6ES'TS 1Z/TE/T0
TTLBY'BES'TS oz/re/n
L3Ug|eq m_...__ur_m anjea ut mm:mzu _gs_u_.z_g 5394 152433 ul um._m:m._u\u_monmﬂ_ goue|eg mc_cc_mwm

v00°LTO 1D

¥-12¢6-£28Y-0000 "OU JUNOIDY

120Z/1€/S0

aspduawy
18



SINNOIIY SLNIWLSIANI 0'8 AVIN SO TZOZ\SISATYNY INIWISIANI 0'8 TZOZ\SLYOJIY QYVOR O'T TZ0Z\IZ0Z 23ueu\1d) $2daayy00a\SIuawWnIog\suZpnqui Ssiapio1asnATosS-1a5\\

000 000 00’0 00’0 00'0 |00 aJuejeq
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 TZ/TE/TT
000 000 000 00’0 000 000 TZ/0E/TT
000 000 0o'o 00’0 000 000 1Z/1E/01
000 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 1Z/0€/60
000 000 000 000 000 000 12/1E/80
000 000 000 00’0 00°0 000 1Z/1E/L0
00°0 000 000 00’0 000 00’0 1Z/0E/90
00°000°00L 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°00L 00'0 12/1€/50
00'0 00'0 00°0 000 00’0 00°0 1Z/0E/v0
000 00'0 000 00°0 000 00'0 1Z/1E/€0
00'0 00'0 000 00’0 00'0 000 12/82/20
000 00'0 000 00’0 00'0 00°0 1z/1e/10
000 0z/1E/T1
ajue|eq Juipu3 _ anjeA ui adueyd _ |MEIPYUM _ 5294 1524911) _ us Jajsuedy/usodaq _ asuejeg Suiuuisag _
€00°LTO 19D
12)aey Asuonl
T20Z/TE/S0 aspduawy
'8
131e N Asuow asuduawy - JINN Wd 9t T20Z/8/9




8.3 General Fund Balances

6/8/2021 814 PM

c D [ E | F ] G ] H 17| Q
1 |2021- 2021 - 2021 - 2021 - 2021 1/31/2021 2/28/2021 3/31/2021 4/30/2021 5/31/2021
2 | Source Amount Amount |  Amount Amount Amount
3 |General Fund $600,000 $600,000 $600,000 $600,000 $600,000
4 |General Fund $254,646 $254,646 $254,646 $254,646 $254,646
5 |General Fund $66,000 $66,000 $68,000 566,000 $66,000
6 |General Fund $300 $300 $300 $300 $300
7 |Cap Improvement Fund $155,274 $155,274 $155,274 $155,274 $155,274
8 |Infinex Money Market Fund $1,737 $1,737 $1,737 $1,737 $1,737
9 |Total Investment $1,077,957 $1,077,957 $1,077,957 $1,077,957 $1,077,957
10
K0 YTD
12 _Date Value Value Value Value Value Value
Beginning balance {017.004)
13 |at 12/31/2020 $1,539,487 51,535,631 $1,532,142 $1,528,365 $1,531,332
14 |Invested $1,077,957 $1,077,957 $1,077,957 $1,077,957 41,077,957
Cumulative Fund Increase 6/2009
15 |- 12/31/2020 5511,966 $511,966 $511,966 $511,966 $511,966
16 {2021 Eamings ** (666.100) 84 $1,280 $2,254 $2,367 511,677 $17,582
17 |2021 Valuation  (666.500) -$3,861 -54,769 -56,030| $599 -562 -$14,122
18 2021 YTD Valuation - gainfloss -$3,861 -$8,630 -$14,660| -$14,061 -$14,122
2021 Monthly change - Net of
19 |earnings and valuation -%3,856 -$3,489 -$3,777 52,967 $11,615
2021 FY Cumulative Change
20 [{Current Year) -$3,856 -57,346 -$11,122 -$8,156 $3,460 $3,460
21 |Withdrawal / Deposit $o| $0 $0 $0 $700,000| $700,000
22
23]
24 Fund Value Value Value value | vale |
25 |Capital Reserve Fund $850,100 $850,100 $890,100 $890,100] $850,100|
26 |Capital Improvement Fund $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000
27 General Fund from Investment 437,021 $33,565 $30,076 $26,299 $29,266
28 |Investment Services Fund
(Interest - Fees + Change in
29 |Value) $508,110 $508,477 $508,189 $514,933 $523,581
30 Ending Balance 41,535,631 $1,532,142 51,528,365 $1,531,332 $2,242,947
n
Note: Move funds to Cap Reserve for
_?i 2020, total 5100k
Note: Jan 2021 Board approved
increasing the Capital Improvement
Fund to $100,000 . 2020 CIF year end
33 |bal at $26575, add $73,425.

\\CDL-F501\UserFolders$\mbudzinski\Documents\Bookkeeper COL\Finance 202112021 1.0 BOARD REPORTS\2021 8.3 FULL FUND BALANCES\2021
with 18 -19-20 Fund Balance DeclnvestAnalysis2018 worksheet
Columns A B (notes) hidden for clarity and printed sheet size.

2021 FUND BAL FY







DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for June 2021 board meeting

Staff Announcements

As of June 4, all of CDL staff are fully vaccinated for COVID-19. I am so grateful that our staff is doing
their part to keep our community safe and healthy. CDL is the only library I know of to have reached
100%.

Revised MIOSHA Emergency Rules
Effective May 24, 2021 until October 14, 2021

Unvaccinated employees must quarantine and/or isolate according to current CDC guidance if they
have symptoms, are diagnosed with COVID-19, or if they have been exposed to someone who tested
positive for COVID-1q9.

Vaccinated employees must quarantine and/or isolate according to current CDC guidance if they have
symptoms of COVID-19, or if they are diagnosed with COVID-19 in accordance with current CDC
guidance for vaccinated people.

COVID-19 Preparedness and Response Plan is still required and must be publicly available and
consistent with current OSHA and CDC guidance. CDL has a request into our attorney to
review and update our Pandemic Response Plan to ensure compliance with the
updates MIOSHA rules.

All employees are still required to take the daily health screening.

Employers must provide employees and visitors (including patrons) with options for handwashing,
hand sanitizer, or alcohol-based wipes.

Employers must continue to follow CDC guidance for disinfecting and cleaning.

COVID Safety Coordinator remains. Linda Ballard is the CDL SC. We are no longer required to have a
Designated Supervisor on the premises at all times and are thus reverting back to the Person in
Charge (PIC) model for daily monitoring.

The new rules also include guidance on recordkeeping and training.

MDHHS Order
Effective June 1, 2021
Indoor gathering limits expanded to 50% of occupancy.
Exemptions to indoor face mask requirement that apply to CDL include individuals who:
o Are fully vaccinated
Are younger than 2 years old
Are eating or drinking
Are asked to temporarily remove a face mask for identification purposes
Are communicating with someone who is deaf, deafblind, or hard or hearing and whose
ability to see the mouth is essential to communication
Are actively engaged in a public safety role, including but not limited to law
enforcement, firefighters, or emergency medical personnel, and when wearing a face
mask would seriously interfere in the performance of their public safety responsibilities

o0 0O

o}



o Are giving a speech for broadcast or to an audience, provided that audience is at least 12
feet away from the speaker

CDL Responds to COVID-19

We continue to operate under Stage 3 of our Reopening Plan BUT all this changes on June 21 when
we open our doors to the public. On that day, visitors will be able to enter the building for browsing,
material checkout, reference, and computer use. A press release detailing what visitors can expect on
June 21 is included with this report.

Patron Account Update
The Shared Automated System Users Group (SASUG) of TLN voted at their May 27 meeting to
remove the Gender Status box from patron accounts.

Virtually Out and About: Meetings Attended Via Zoom and Phone — April 2021
» Open Zoom Hours with Staff (May 3, 7, 10, 14, 17, 21}

Chelsea Rotary (May 4, 11, 18, 25)

Chelsea Rotary Board (May 19)

Friends of CDL Board (May 11)

Chelsea Education Foundation Board (May 17)

Chelsea Arts Initiative Project (May 12)

MI Public Library Directors (May 7 & 21)

Rotary Scholarships Scoring (May 14)

Mary Lee Penney Retirement event at CSB (May 20}

“Getting Telehealthy at the Library” webinar (May 21)

Michigan Safety Director Sean Egan presentation on new MIOSHA updates -- webinar (May

25)

s Chelsea Education Foundation Scholarships Scoring (May 10)




ik

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
T ] I

ENGAGE. INSPIRE. EQUIP.

EOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

AUTHOR: Lori Coryell, Director

CONTACT: Elaine Medrow, Head of Marketing
PHONE: 734-475-8732 x216

E-MAIL: emedrow@chelseadistrictlibrary.org

June 14, 2021 | Chelsea, MI

Title: It's Time to Dust Off Your Library Cards!

Dig that library card cut of your wallet or purse and get ready to come back to the library!
Chelsea District Library (CDL) will reopen for browsing and computer use on Monday, June 21
at 10am. Health and safety requirements from the State of Michigan are changing
rapidly—please stay tuned for updates in the library, via social media, and weekly eNewsletters.
What can you expect when you return to CDL?

Our summer hours will be Mondays—Fridays 10am-6pm, Saturdays 10am-3pm, and
closed on Sundays.

The CDL shelves are ready and available for unlimited browsing.

Public computers and printing will be available upstairs.

The CDL Garage is open and waiting for you to Create, Design, and Learn all summer
long!

Friends Used Book Sales will begin Saturday, June 26 from 10am-2pm.

Book donations will resume Monday, June 28.

Magazine Exchange will resume on Monday, June 28,

Study rooms and meeting rooms will be available to reserve with reduced capacities.
The youth area will be open for browsing, but KidSpot, toys, and puzzles will not be
available.

According to the latest MDHHS order, masks while indoors are still required for those who
are not fully vaccinated, including children ages 2—11. Some people may choose to wear
masks even though they are not required for them. Courteous behavior regarding masking
decisions is expected.

Not ready for in-person browsing yet? Or, are you feeling unwell? Please call the library
at 734-475-8732 x200 and we can place library materials into an overnight locker or

make other arrangements for material pickup.

We sincerely look forward to seeing our community in person again and appreciate your
patience as our staff navigate ever-changing health and safety guidance. If you applied for a
library card online during the building closure, please come in and one of our friendly circulation
staff members can help you finalize the paperwork and introduce you to library perks that come
with being a CDL cardholder! Welcome back!



About Us: Chelsea District Library is a not far profit organization whose mission is engage, inspire, and
equip through evolving services and resources. The Library currently serves 15,010 residents in the
Chelsea area including the City of Chelsea plus Dexter, Lima, Lyndon and Sylvan townships. More than
16,000 individuals visit the Library each month. For more information visit chelseadistrictlibrary.org.

#



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
May 2021

Facility update

The lobby airflow/pressure project is complete. The new motor for the heating air handler is in
place, and an assessment was completed of our boilers, condensers, and exhaust fan to
determine if they will need to be replaced in the next budget cycle. The good news is that they
are in good overall condition due to regular maintenance so no capital funds will need to be
added to the 2022 budget to replace them. The less-good news is that issues were found on
both of the condenser motors requiring further testing to determine what repairs are
necessary this year.

Cintas conducted our annual inspection of fire extinguishers and exit lights this month, which
involved recharging them and half were due for their six-year maintenance.

We also had our bi-annual backfiow inspection and no issues were reported.

I hope you have noticed the new sculptures- they are even better in person than | thought they
would be!

covID

it is my sincere hope that this will be the last mention of C19 in my monthly reports. With a
reopening date set, my focus has turned to getting the facility ready for the public to return, like
cleaning carpets and windows, and returning furniture to all areas. Not only are we having fun
trying to remember where everything went, we are imagining new ways to arrange things. We
have many new staff who weren’t invelved in the decisions about things like furniture
placement so they see it all with new eyes and are helping us rethink what we will look like post
C19. It’s kind of fun, in a there-are-only-so-many-changes-our-budget-can-handle sort of way :}

2022 Budget/Salary survey

With the salary survey mostly behind us {we still have decisions to make about how/if to change
the benefits piece), | turned my attention more fully to the 2022 budget. We are making great
progress, and | think it is always a beneficial process that allows all of us in the
administrative/management group to better understand each other’s areas of responsibility. It
is also a very good reminder of how seriously each of these managers takes their oversight of
the tax dollars they are tasked with spending to further the library’s mission to the community.
They are consummate professionals who understand the importance of working hard to ensure
the best return on investment of the public funds we are entrusted to spend.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






Program Information

Information Services Report: May 2021
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

May is traditionally a lighter month for programs and events at the library. Much of our time this month
is spent preparing for one of our biggest programs of the year: The Summer Reading Program. This year’s
Summer Reading Program theme is Reading Colors Your World. We chose to use this theme from iRead,
rather than going with CSLP, our usual supplier, because of the wonderful programming and reading
opportunities it provides. Reading Colors Your World allowed us to explore art and travel, but also
diversity and the timely need to empathize with and understand cther perspectives.

Summer Reading Planning

e 500 Kids Explorer Kits and 200 Teen Explorer Kits were created. This involved deciding on the
offering, purchasing contents, creating the handy resource guide, and assembling everything
into take home bags. These kits are in lieu of a traditional summer reading kickoff as things
slowly return closer to normal.

® Reading challenges/logs were created for adults, teens, readers {elementary) and listeners
{Kindergarten, Pre-K, babies and toddlers}. Readers can participate online using beanstack or on
paper using a lovely log that was included in each summer newsletter.
Recorded videos for classroom virtual visits to promote the program.

Did Live Storytimes that included SRP promation.

Decided on and purchased grand prizes, and reached out to Twisters and Zou Zou’s about

discounts on coupons for the half way prizes.

Purchased and prepared books for the completion prize, adding book plates.

Delivered paper logs to the local senior center and UMRC buildings.

Trained reference staff on the patron and staff sides of beanstack to ensure all librarians could

assist patrons.
e Drafied a press release and social media posts to promote the event.

Date Event Attendance ttendance |Attendance
(Live) E‘Recorded) (Kits)
Adult Programming (Programs 4 , Attendees 442 Live)
5/6 Reading Glasses Book Club 6
4/22 Outdoor Bookclub 8
5/18 Michigan Backroads: Oddities and 34
Rarities
5/15 Purple Rose Theater Reading 394
Early Literacy {Programs 5, Attendees 22 Live, 51 Recorded)
5/12,5/19, 5/26 [Live Storytime 3,4,3 13, 13,12
5/13 Dance Along Sing Along 9
5/4 [Mother’s Day Storytime 3 i3
Youth Programming (Programs 9, Attendees 76 Llve, 5 Recorded 14 Kits )
5/4, 5/18 Book Talk Tuesdays 2,3
5/3, 5/17 Zoom 3-5 Hangout 14, 3




Information Services Report: May 2021
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

5/28 [Minecraft Meetup 1

5/18 Tween Book Club 10

5/5 Yoga Storytime 19
/10 Afterschool Nature Nibbles 9

5/20 Baker Woods Storybook Trail 20 14
Teen Programming (Programs 3, Attendees 30 Live 33 Kits)

5/6, 5/20 Virtual That Thursday Thing 10, 15 15, 18

5/11 Pizza and Paperbacks Teen Bookclub 5

Outreach/Awareness (Programs 1, Attendees 11 Live)

5/20

Virtual Storytime ECC 11

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

For the past several months, the library has been trialing a book subscription service, Book Fix.
After testing this with board members and a few regular patrons, we opened the trial up to all
patrons. 46 patrons tested this service for us, and dozens loved the customized reading options,
particularly while the library has been closed for in-person visits. One patron even reported that
she believes the custom selected books provided for her daughter contributed to her high NWEA
reading scores! We are thrilled that the service was successful, although declining use as we
near reopening for in-person browsing, and the time intensive nature of the selection process
mean that we have decided not to expand the service into a regular program. We are currently
looking at ways to still provide easy access to custom book recommendations for interested
patrons even after we return closer to normal.

CDL has long since delivered physical books to the patrons unable to visit the library due to
physical or visual disabilities. This month, we've officially expanded that service to include
in-home visits to assist patrons with setting up kindles and other ereaders to allow access to our
elibrary collections such as Libby and Hoopla. These in-home visits are for any patron who would
qualify for CDL Delivers.

The Browsing Page created to assist patrons with finding books during the shutdown received
282 visits this month!

Services May 2021

Reference Questions 353

Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 26

OCLC Interlibrary Loan 1




Technology Department News

May 2021

By Scott Rakestraw, Head of Technology

Notable News & Events

~ Modernization

Provisioning technology system for reopening is the major task
this month. We've upgraded the Xibo Players which provide
indoor marketing materials. Self-Checks are being tested and the
AWE Machines are back online.

Envisionware needs and update and we’'re moving forward
provisioning images for the public desktops.

We'll be rotating out laptop inventory and prepping the Ingenuity
Engine Room for a Grand Opening (to be announced).

~ RansomeWare in the News

The National Security Agency [NSA] is again sounding
the alarms far all areas of the public sectar to remain
vigilant in the war against ransomware. To this end,
CDL has reviewed our systems for outdated apps and
applied patches as recommended by service providers
and technology partners. The Cybersecurity &
Infrastructure Security Agency [CISA] has prepared a
detailed guide to assist in our security efforts. Visit:
https://www.cisa.gov/ransomware for detailed
information.

Security Notes

» Ransomware is a common name for the technique of encrypting data on a network and then holding the
file hostage until a ransom has been paid, usually in the form of Bitcoin.

*  While our network may seem an unworthy target, the criminals are often satisfied with five or ten
thousand dollar payoffs. Even if we are not a direct target, our high performance network could be used
as a weapon against others.

*  Our current backup technology is first rate and off-site. We will never be in danger of losing much more
than 24 hours of transactions, regardless of the severity of a network breach.

A Loock Ahead...

We’re gearing up for our re-opening on 6.21 and building out the IE for an end of summer debut.

Technology Department News — Page 2



Stats: 2021

DATA SERVICES
4772.22  Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls
48.94 - Lima Township (GB)
110.78 — Sylvan Township {GB)
4612.5 —~ Mobile Beacon {(GB)
100 Hotspot Devices Circulated
0 Public Internet - Computer Sessions
1789 Public Internet - Wireless Logins
ONLINE SERVICES
27301 Website Sessions
13143 Website Users
7491 AUDIO Downloads Total
5394 - Audio: Overdrive
2097 - Audio: Hoopla {audiobook and music)
897 VIDEO Downloads Total
5 - Video: Overdrive
579 — Video: Hoopla
313 — Video: Kanopy
10698 EBook Downloads Total
9688 — ebook: Overdrive
1010 = ebook: Hoopla
19086 TOTAL Downloads

AN FEB | MAR | APR MAY
97595 9096 95561 923 36 1007.7
967 B33 514 114 104
2098 2167 2287 2056 ) 247
9853 B79.6 5236 8914 9726
18 16 27 21 18
a a 0 0 0
374 349 288 a17 ‘ 361

8N FEB MAR arR | mar |
5913 5764 5633 5360 ] 4631
2804 3017 2611 2617 | 2094
1490 1266 1708 1478 | 1545
1060 977 1146 1089 { 1122
430 289 562 39 | 427
222 224 180 126 145
a2 I I i | o
Ja1 125 30 1 29
5 g5 b n E- ]
2264 2480 2133 1830 1991
2045 2178 1914 1653 1858
219 302 219 137 133
3976 3970 4021 3434 3685

Top 25 Online Databases - May 2021

RANK

Wi~ U B W s

w

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
2_4
25

Online Resotres
Demographics Now
NovelListPlus

Consumer Reports

Michigan Legal Help

Ancestry

Hoopla Home

Unemployment Help
Britannica School

Michigan Voter infarmation Center
Chelsea Update

Jobs Now - Brain Fuse
Michigan Secretary of State
My Heritage

Opposing View Points in Context
Stories of Chelsea

Sun Times News

Unlted States Census
Lynda.com [Linked In Learning]
Michigan eLibrary
WorldCat.org

Adult Leaming Center

Novelist K8

Scholastic Teachables

Business Book Summaries
Pronunciator

Click Totals

47
44
£
36
a3
6
E) )
30
29
28
28
28
28
27
27
26
26
25
25
25
24
25
24
23
0

Unigue Users
a7




Marketing Monthly Board Report (May 1-31, 2021):

In May the Marketing department focused on promoting the Summer Reading Program and
all that the library offers to the community in the summer months with a cornerstone
marketing piece, the summer newsletter. It was distributed to the community in the mail and
copies were dropped off to local businesses. A photoshoot with Burrill and staff to promote
the Summer Reading Program through a sunglass giveaway took place outside on the
grounds of the library. The department coordinated and created more content to appear on
Instagram and implemented a more in-depth use of hashtags in digital marketing on social
media channels to promote library programs. Press releases and advertising campaigns in
newspapers, online, and using branded items for the summer Explorer Kits supported the

message and theme for the Summer Reading Program this year, Reading Colors Your World.

Marketing created a new website section to promote engagement with the community by
showcasing the arts celebrated at the library. Art can be enjoyed on the lawn, in McKune, and
throughout the building, but it was not easy to find on the library’s website. This new art
section was created to highlight the exhibition appearing in McKune in the fall, Small
Wonders: Insects in Focus, artists that have had their artwork featured on the cover of the
quarterly newsletter, the art installed at the library, artists that work in the Chelsea
community and have had an impact on the community, and musicians that have performed
because of the programming at the library. Marketing also met virtually with Patti Schwarz
and Katy Tinsley at the Chelsea Art Initiative as they begin to grow the excitement and
support of the arts in Chelsea.

Respectfully submitted,
Elaine Medrow

Head of Marketing



Marketing Specialist Monthly Board Report (May 1-31, 2021):

May marks the beginning of marketing for CDL's Summer Reading Program. IS and
Marketing coordinate to promote the program via press release, newsletter, eNews,
through the Chelsea District Schools, and on social media. In addition to cooperating on
this effort, | have worked on the following:

Social Media:

The marketing department is finalizing plans to begin targeted hashtag marketing to boost
engagement with the library.

Website:

Learned how to use Pretty Links plugin as a web tracking tool and set up the Summer
Reading Program, Bean Stack, and Song Fest pages with Pretty Links to allow better
statistical analysis of how users are engaging with those pages.

Attended training session on Communico calendar software.

E-newsletters:

In the past 30 days, eNews open rates are 31%, which according to Constant Contact is 18%
above industry average. Click rates are 8%, which is 7% above industry average. Periodically
checking these statistics ensures that we are still meeting the desires of the eNews
subscribers.

Miscellaneous:

i continue to manage the monthly A.R. Eader prize drawings. With increased social media
sharing and an additional mention in the weekly eNews, entries have surpassed 100
children again for the first time since the giveaways resumed in August of 2020. Our prize
winners continue to bring smiles to the CDL social media followers. We look forward to
resuming the in-person drawings when the library reopens.

Continued promotion of the Midwest Literary Walk recorded event. Thirty individuals
clicked through to the recorded event from the MLW eNews that was sent on Saturday,
May 1.



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
MAY 2021

o Circulation — 11,557 in May;
e Patron Count- 3,236 for May;

e Circulation by township- for May:
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
o Lima = 9% of transactions
o Lyndon =14% of transactions
o Sylvan = 17% of transactions
o Chelsea = 41% of transactions

e May Circulation: 76% were items from Chelsea and 24% were inter-loaned items.
e Overdrive = 3084 in MAY; Hoopla = 687; Kanopy = 138 in MAY.

e Registrations for MAY— 18 new cards; 6764 total card holders
*Dexter = 861 cards; Lima = 784 cards; Lyndon = 972 cards

*Sylvan = 1155 cards; Chelsea = 2464 cards; Nonresident = 528 cards

May Notes:
e Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom.
e Attended the monthly TLN SASUG meeting on May 27 via Zoom.
e Attended the bi-monthly TLN Circulation Committee meeting on May 13 via Zoom.
* Monthly staff meeting: Eight of the circ staff attended the staff meeting, which was held at the
Storybook Trail. It was a beautiful setting for a meeting.
s  Worked my DS shifts, but the holds pickup table were outside for the majority of the month.
o  We received 127 tubs from TLN in May, with 6.4 being the daily average.

» | had to make an adjustment to the April circulation numbers. | realized that RB Digital numbers
had been folded into the Overdrive numbers (Overdrive bought out RB Digital) and that the total
circulation numbers were off.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



0 [ 65 | IeielL | | 0688 [ £94€ | 1mOL | 2Qie | Zelsh [ ol |Egeealfl _1Eby
Jag £88 sag | 8682 28Q LIS 3a(
AGN Lbg aoN | e6SE AON gv9 AON
120 8L2 PO | s092 120 Zvl PO
ydag 069 was | 6962 ydag Faz) wdeg
Bny G9. fny | zeye Bny 685 Bny
Ainp Zra Aing | 09se &np SGY Ap
aunp ¥98 aunf | p9SE aunp S5 sunp
BEL Kew 9801 | 189 | Aew | ovet v80g Aep 125 Aew
56 udy 616 L8 | Indy | pose FAY:T4 Iudy &bt dy
(114 Jew 805 szL | 1eN | zzBZ 961¢ tew oy vre sEl
:73 qad 6L€ vzi | aed | esbZ £682 qed €5 908  god
I8 uep ¥EE 06, | uer { 6092 101E uer 192 veg  uep
VIN [¥{i14 0202  LZ0Z 0202 LZ0Z 0zoz | tzoz |
SAAQUI'DISNUSH0O(-E J-0 (21snw ¢ syoog-e 'sycaqg-9) {souizebew-a )
Adouey ejdooH 211D SAUPIAAQ a9 1eubig gy

vl

aaq

AON

¥0

ydeg

Bny

Ainp

aunp

6ED'EL 9.5 ey

990'cs 55 ady

EZE'EL 189 Jey

Ev8'es 128 qed

aLZ'es 808 ver

sway PeppY  L20Z
fejos swaj|

sUoN98)|02 sodap 9 IerBingy 'O apnjul P sne jsni jou Jno pajnol Jo ‘pamaual "pabieyd Sjeus|ew || uaseidal 5aInby asay |

‘Buiiom 3,Usi o@D Jjas 100y puZ Y],

‘auljuo auop ase ejdooy 9 1ENGBIQAY ‘2AUPIBAQ

‘SIN0Y23Y2 [EN)IE UO paseq S SIYy]
S e g ] ] L0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 0
0 0
0 WIN
0 aoaL
0 g9ee
sinOMyD Aeglag  sfheq |lejo) | sieioL
% 20z | oo
Ajuo syno-y23yd MYINS

*SINOYD L0

WL paiepdn uaaq aaey siaqunu payybiybiH

Kielqr 1911s1Q 2asjayD

%Lg Hsodep g '8y ¥ 4O UM ‘au) % Bay
066°LL Bay nup
veseyl EOIRE S
819EL "0ag
ZZIEl "AON
BSHYl PO
SE0ZH deg
£61E1 1snny
eviZ) Anp
2192 aunr
%001 0 15511 8 16 052 652 zze 0£2 0zz few
%4001 0 AN ol 8E1L 562 162 682 962 ¥SE udy
%61 L0911 gzivt Ll GeZ1 882 L0g 1] 9gg 212 yorey
%LE ovoze 162€1 8 rLl 062 90¢ LIE 182 ¥SE ‘qa4
%6E SEEES A d} Gl ol gig 58E 962 ZIe 112 ‘uer

Wa% 0202 ejo) ung  Jes ‘W4 ‘sanyy  pap 'senl  uopy

1Z0Z uopenay Ajeq ebeseay
L202




"5 #f PROJUMOp ppE 0) umopesiq ay) j1eb o)

LZ0Z Wnoy Jooq A|leq abesany

SNOHLYd - LHOd3d NOLLYTINJYHID L20e

Aeigyj 119810 e9sjEYD

Aem ou 51 818yl _m_& INCHIFYD |ernjae aJe asaly |
%001 »929 | 2489 | £z69 | z9es | ¢ivB | 6696 | #9.6 | 2646 EZ¥96  L6GGE 008G s{ejo)
Yt 661 vol (¥4 vel Z6¢ z8t | ost 161 tri ¥Gil 9iz AN FLIT Ty )
%0 ] 1z (4 F£4 9t 28 (74 T4 62 9z -7} yssRIg
%Z viL (R74 14 262 297 662 | EE€E Z5¢€ BrE 9EE g9g tiy oCopelepm
%l ot zol 1] voL Zit 01 | otk 8L zzl gLt Lbi 64 uoseyg
%l 0E 0 0 0 1 o Z g9 9 9 y] g1 wopaaiy
825 z8es 295 609 cis | se9 559 649 or9 117 206  SeyuoN
%8BS
1eysAng %00l %eL  robb %Ly BOOZ porz  |06b2 give | oooc | oroc | zose | zise | sese  60pE  9BEE  G9LE  1eynfAnD
UEAIAS %001 %65 £E8E %L 528 SSLL  [29L4 26Lt | ozvL | Zepe | tp9s | 2991 | 799t £691 9821 p08L  uvealhg
uopuky %001 %4S  0TLE %bL 669 zi6 046 o0l | ssZL | 2ogt | 22st | 9esL | 6ESE  8EGE 6261 296L uopukq
ewl %ps %8S 6061 %6 rA%Y 14:7 v6L 208 596 966 | 60LL | 6011 | EELL 9SLL  kiILE GOLL e
J0)xaq %Zr %t ¥092 %0L 58P Log vig 88 LWOLL | Z801 | OEZE | SiZi | LiZE  S02F  g2zL l6i4 deyxag
oLOSL £re'y | 9£Z0 | G629 | I9E9 | EGZ: | Z£8Z | v906 | 60L6 | ER06 E006  A¥i6 8688  1ANSIQ
“dog fipuz oy, siey  ‘dod suely  1z-Aew 120z |oZoz | 6L0z | B0z |Zioz | 9102 | cioz 02 E10Z 2102 b2
dod qLoz2eg
JLEA 9
0JW3s 0L % suell si1ep|oH pie) peieisibay
~1a2 e Bujuwwed JCOPINO S8PN|au| JLUNOD JOCP [BJOL. _ aL _ oL _ ZL _ ZE v sjeo]
10z AJenuer uo sal| Juam Jalunod aidoad Juswaseidey
asesioul| ¥, q( 0 Jaquade(]
EESE abeiaae Apyjuow 0 18QUIBAON
jpag'it 1ejoL 0 1800120
a8 0 Jequieldeg
AON 0 1snbiny
‘PO 0 Liop
|dag 0 aunp
1snbny L £ z £ L +9.9 ] 0 0 z 9l Ae
Aopl v L 0 L § 6v.9 £l 0 0 [4 L wdy
sunr| 2 b £ L § Lri9 ;] 0 0 £ Gt yey
QEZ € A g0l ogL ZEL 174 gzl 1zl Aey ¥ £ FA 12 v oceg 0z L 0 4 iy Aengay
B s TR VA1 gpl bzl S0 6pk  dv| € g £ £ 1L | €989 6Z 0 0 0 gz Aenuer
GOV gz A Lit vEL 6EL 691 gel  ynep €101  yjuow
0i9¢ 6C ZeL 65t L] 69L  v0Z gl ‘g4 | uBAJAS UCPUAT ewjT  Ixag@  (8YyD Ppuesg  jejol  Jeyig |o0ydS SayuoN J3siq
€8S € 62 X4 061t GolL o5t £G1 191 ‘uer Ayediounyy Agq
|Bjol ung e ‘4 sanyL ‘POM ‘sanj “UoiN m:.u_—u.:_m_mmﬁ MaN LZ02Z EO_-mh—m_mﬂm_ MEBN h_—_at...ui




giofy c8v's LEQ'BE  [e0L Apgey
FETTITEEE-Ty]
Jaquiaaop
1300120
Jaquiajdag
snbny
Anp
aung
yAYA 09€'L 99Z'¢ few
£51 LE°) zi2'E Kdy
0€2 GL8'L 686'C yasew
eee L06'L 16L'E fieniqay
0se 8€0'Z 102'¢ Asenuep
uaa) YinoA Hnpy

sjnoy2ay) |ejo) - Juswpedaq Aq uonenall) LZoZ

JOUIBAON
18010120
Jagquaydeg]
1snbny
Ainp
aunp
%SG %8T %49 Ae
%€ %62 %89 ady
%t %0€ %99 yauey
% %2E %P9 fseniqaq
% %bE %29 Asenuer
uaal WnoA Nnpy

abejuaniad - uawpedaq Aq uone|nong LZ0Z

S# bt E# H b
666 616 Igee 6086 0E0'EL Bav luw
. . : e o R s ——— o et
e €865y R AR 4 T TR, S -2 I T
0 9
0 AON
0 e
0 deg
0 snbny
0 Anp
0 sunp
250°'L 6v2'6 %Pe 09472 %94 161'8 1SS} Aep
oLg £29'G %S¢ 968' %52 ges'e vev'ilL Hdy
G20'1 266'L %EC L92'¢ %kl 659'01 9zZL'vl yasenw
FAN ] 0Z0'LL %92 645 Yabl g8Le'olL 26L'EL ‘qa4
152'1 668'L1 %Se 209't TGl ¢v9'0l Pe'bl uer
walsis oz oz
saleqy u) asaymAiue 12ydie 134yd 1?yjie ® 40 :ou| ® QO 2]
Jayjo paaso pamaual paoso sway je paoa poos2 swejl (115 1ayo
sway |9y jpabieys Jayjo v, swajy| Jaylo 1ays jo %, je paslls e pasna
Swaj Pyd SWwajt 19Yd swal |y
[ XAIFA

1 20C uoienINg way|



ACTION
ITEMS






areq A1BjaI109g pIeog ‘ue)) “ aoIuef

JuswMopuyg T Y3 PAEMO) MO[3q SUOHBUOD IY) ITPIMONYOY

00°007% :suoneuo(q [B1PTUD [E)0 L

$ ‘ol qns

*308pnq [Z0Z 2Y) Ul ApeaIE 218 JBY) MO[3( SUOHEUOP ) IZPIMOUYIY

0070028 ‘[BI0L qn§

00°00TS 0v6'696 0TI ¥LY Jjeis/pareudisa-uoN [o1D-WopQ AU 7 AL
aur] osuadxyy - ouy’] Jwodu]

-198png AJd 1Z0Z 21 01 sadueyd pue suopeuop Ay 1dady

palIIsay uonNo) 406’786
pa3dsay rende) 0067086
paRLysR Judwdimby 006°L96
P2191.1)59Y Sunuweadolrd 006 +88
PIPLASIY [euocnjowiold 006088
12ded pieog “{z0g ‘S unf
J99Y§ Joe,] pieog Ateaqry

S99]SILL ], JO pleoy
A1e1qry 101msiq easPy)

[# W) UONIY



J s



DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
June 15, 2021 Board Meeting

2022 Budget Hearing Notice

Background:
Every August the library must present a balanced budget for the next fiscal year to the

board and have an open hearing for the public. This is the resolution that the board will
approve in July for the publication of the Hearing Notice in the Sun Times and Chelsea
Update prior to the August 17, 2021 hearing.






BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-07-20

RESOLUTION APPROVING BUDGET HEARING AND NOTIFICATION

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, held in the McKune Meeting Room at the Library (or Zoom) on the 20th
day of July, 2021 at Six forty-five, p.m., prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT: TJ Helfferich, Gary Munce, Susan Lackey, Jan Carr, Charlie Taylor, Anne Merkel, &
Elizabeth Sensoli.
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Trustee and supported
by Trustee

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Truth in Budgeting Act, there will be presented to the Board
of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library (the “Library”) on August 17, 2021 the proposed budget for
fiscal year 2022; and

WHEREAS, the notice of hearing on the budget is to include the following statement printed in
11-point bold-faced type:

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget

is the subject of this hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to schedule the 2022 Budget

Hearing for Tuesday, August 17, 2021; and
2. The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to arrange for publication of Notice

of Hearing in the The Sun Times News & Chelsea Update for their July 28" publication



date.
3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this
resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.
AYES:Trustees: TJ Helfferich, Gary Munce, Susan Lackey, Jan Carr, Charlie Taylor, Anne Merkel, &

Elizabeth Sensoli.

NAYS: Trustees:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of Washtenaw, Michigan, at a regular meeting
held on the 20th day of July, 2021, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been
made available as required by said Act.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan



Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
June 15, 2021 Board Meeting

2020 Audit Approval

Discussion:

The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees must approve the presented 2020 Audit
performed by Maner Costerisan, which was presented by Bill Tucker. This item will need
to be moved to Action this month.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2021 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: December 15, 2020
20 =0 @ () Do
= = o
62 22| 88| z& £&
EPE OE| SsE| SE | EE
ESE BE| FE| 2F |EE
890 2o o o | S0
TJ Helfferich X X
Anne Merkel Chair X !
Gary Munce X | Chair
|
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair X
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X Chair
Janice L. Carr 12-15-20

Janice L Carr, Board Secretary Date







